Hoird of Directors Mesting
Killspill Tourism Business Improverient Bistiiet
Thutsddy = Jarudry 24, 2049
4160 it = 5140 pint

Lotatlon: Homewood Sultes, kallspell
AGENDA
4:00 pi Meeting Called to Order: 2dc Ford, Chaltian of the Bodrd
Hedt from the Public
Meibets of the public are invited to present information related to the Toutlsm Business Improvemet
District, Presenters are limited to three (3) miutes edch,
Business Meeting
Board Actlon Items
d) Approval of mitutes from becetber 5, 2018
b) TBID Hinanclal statements for Noveriber, 2018

2018 Year-In-Review Presentation

Reception

Enclosures:  December 5, 2018 minutes
TBID financlal statements for November 2018
KCVB matketing repotts

I lon P Contact:

2dc Ford, Board Chalrman zachary ford@hilton.com or 406-755-7900
Diane Medler, KCVB Director diane@discoverkalispell.com or 406-758-2808

2 D Boar
(Meetings are held at the Kalispell Chamber unless otherwise notified)
January 23 February 6 March 6 April 3 May 1 June 5
July 10 August 7 September 4 October 2 November 6 December 4

Note: Other than the meeting starting time, times listed are approximate and agenda items may be rearranged. Action
may be taken on any item listed on the agenda. Public comment is welcome on all items.




il Fesurlan Buslimas I svumiunt Blatet

Hsm’

AbbiHHuHE

i3] v [>e] 2 Bﬁl‘

I N ur 3
Clark, Jansl i

Ford, Zac i

ohdrickaon, Dawh i B S i ) I
odstie, Dan T N N N

UI‘ Ha, Sedh

~ = Absent

X = Prosont




Board of Bireetors Meeting
lispsell Tourls Busiviss mproviiiont Blstiiet
DutiHibier 5, 2014
4100 i = 5:00 it

Loeation: Kalispell Ehambier o) Comimeree

Minutes

Hoard Metibets Present: Zac Ford, Emily Schroeder, Janet Clark, Dawn Hendrickson, Ban Modetie
Hoard Metibers Abseit: Sedn Mottls, Shawh Camphell

Statt Present: Dighe Medler, Dawn Jackson

Guests: Lucy Weeder, Martlott Sprnghill Suites

1. Hear from the Public - hohe

2. Bodrd Action Iters

Approval of minutes from October 3, 2018: Motion was made by bawn Hendrickson to approve
the minutes, Motion was seconded by Emily Schroeder, Discussion: Hone, Board approved
Lndnimously.

Approval of minutes from November 7, 2018: Motlon made by Emily Schroedet to approve the
minutes. Motlon was seconded by Dawn Hendtickson, Discusslon: none. Board approved
Unanimously.

Apptoval of TBID financial statements for September, 2018: Motloh was made by Dawn
Hendrickson to approve the financlal statements. Motlon was seconded by Dan Modetle.
Discussion: Nonhe. Board approved unanimously.

Approval of TBID financlal statements for October, 2018: Motion was made by Dawn Hendrickson
to approve the financlal statements. Motlon was seconded by Dan Moderie. Discussion: None.
Board approved unanimously.

Approval of Lucy Weeder to replace board member Shawn Campbell. Motion was made by Dawn
Hendrickson to approve Lucy Weeder. Motlon was seconded by Janet Clark. Discussion: None.
Board approved unanimously.

4, Board Discussion

a.

Event updates:

I Indoor Soccer - reglstration Is open, initial meeting with MS| was held to begin recruiting
teams, the need for a 4™ field is being evaluated. Pricing out another turf and will determine if it
offsets the registration costs.

Event Grant update:

i. Haven't heard back from Jeff Thompson with the Flathead Valley Wrestling Club regarding
which wresting tournament they were awarded, InterValley Wrestling Tournament (March 2019)
or Making A Difference (Feb 2019). The TBID agreed to a cash grant of $1,000 and in-kind
promotion of $500 plus 16 room nights for event referees.




t,

I, Nex-tieh Bullding Evert - the Hiltoh recslved rooits ds they wieke d spishsst did sther
Fesstvatiohs were Hade thiough OTA's, Eiilly spoke with Addim Libby the event promoter dhd
i fs toceriied dbolt the sveit belig protitable i e future, Promoters are becoming hesitant
b bkl business to the Majestic Vlley Areha ds the Faellity s becoming dated and I need of
Upgrddes.

Matketing uptlates:

I Strategle platning update = Consultant Carl Ribaudo, with SMa Consulting, will be wotkibg with
CVB/TBID to develop o mdtketing daid organizationdl strategle plan. Meeting dre schediled
Decettber 12 & 13" with individuals invited to provide eommiutity input trom d varlety of
Indlusttes ad Interest groups, Including o session for THID memibers. Ihvitation will be seit to 4l
THID Hembers,

Il Winter marketing campalgh - the focus is of drive markets i1 Spokane, Eastern Washington,
did Calgary. Media used Is @ wititet video, digital and soclal ads that lead to a campalgn
landing page and blog dbout top 5 winter activities recommended by locals,

il Other Matketing updates:

o 5TR = October Is up 6.5%. Group repotts that past cancellations from the fires are
returhing. Good corporate pickup with RE and construction. November occupancy Is
lookitg solid compared to previous year.

o The 2018 MT Dragoh Boat Festivdl post teport was distributed In the boatd packet. The
survey results showed that 5836,353 of economic Impact was generated from the event.
Out of county residents spent an average of 3.90 nights away from home, of those, an
average of 2.87 were spent In Kallspell. 40% of sutvey respondents repotted staying in
hotel/motel, 22% In campgrounds, and 21% In rental home.

o TBID Collections for Q1 FY19 were down 5% over previous yedr. The group surtmised that
the factors that attributed to the decrease were the wildfires and Increased inventory In
Whitefish.

o Diane will be attending the LA Travel and Adventure Show February 15 & 16™, 5till
looking for booth partners. Spokane Outdoor Show will be the following weekend.
Glacler Guides/Montana Raft Co Is partnering for the Spokane show and shating the
booth cost.

* DiscoverKalispell.com website redesign Is progressing. The CVB Is working closely with
Flathead Beacon Productions and are excited to share the finished product. Features
including the build out of aRes, the online booking engine that will be featured on the site
are being fine- tuned and content Is In the process of being refreshed and migrated to the
new site. Projected launch of the site is early January.

d. Group, M&C Updates:

* The aRes booking platform is looking good. aRes is working with hotels that will be utilizing
the extranet.

*  Kalispell is still in the running for the POMA conference in 2020.

e Kalispell did not receive the bid for the 2019 Innovate Montana Symposium. Butte was
awarded the bid in part because of a $20,000 secured sponsorship.




b Biwh conductet  site tolr with the Montaia Ledgue of Cities conbershee commiittee for
Betobet 2020, thiy will ke thelr declslon at the January mieeting,

o Fhie €vB 1s Hallzlig plans to host @ post excursion event for thie Beer Now blogier torbereiice
I June ot 2019,

o the iterHdtiondl Bedr Assotldtion Conterenee Has bsen cotfitmed tor late September, 2020,
Attendatce will be 004,

o Dawh and Didte Have started the antudl Hotel visits diid will cortinue through beceriber did
Jdhudty.

o Thie VB produced our st tour operator quartetly e-tews, That will be sent quartetly to our
growlig tour operdtor datdbase, This newsletter (s (i addition to the quartetly consumiet and
Meetings dnd conventions Hewsletters,

Meetitg adjourhed at 3:30pi
Respectfully Submiitted: biane Medler

Fot Further Information, pledse contact:
Diare Medler, CVB Director, diane@discoverkalispell.com or 406-758-2808




kellspell TouksH BusliHess mproverient Blstet
SUHdry oF FHdHeldls
JdHudby 24, 20189

HHID Futids = Expense Sutimaty  Noveriber 2018

Aditii: City of klispell dditit fee; reit; bookkeeplig; telephohe (ofice, Vetzot, Dawt (Nov & Dec)); postdge;
Milse, illedge & trdvel expenses; eidll decolits

Hesearch, Education, Metberships: Strategle plan corsultant st payment; Rentdl car from DMA West
conference (July)

Consumer: Motthly retdlner for creative services for Noverber; altport stocking fee
Evert: TBID spohsotship for DB akd Spartan trahsterred to KCVB; event grants

Meetings & Convention: Transfer to KCVB to close out IRU; printing of Brikg It Hotte brochures; 1055 quartetly
payment

PR/PUblicity: SF medla event expenses

KCVE Event Funds - Sumiary January through November 2018

Dragon Boat 2018: (520,000 FY19 TBID)
Balance forward from 2017: $10,511.51
Incorme: $82,964.28

Expenses: 582,964.28

Balance: $10,511.51

Spartan 2018: (529,000 FY18 TBID)
Balance forward from 2017: ($7,559.16)
Ihcome: $40,009.04

Expenses: $38,449.88

Balance: 50

Pond 2018: (530,000 FY18 TBID)
Balance forward from 2017: $14,358.82
Income: $20,900.00

Expenses: $13,631.64

Balance: $7,268.36

Indoor Soccer 2018: (2017/2018 - $20,000 FY18 TBID)
Balance forward from 2017: 516,752.85

Income: $11,068.00

Expenses: $25,260.95

Balance: $2,559.90

Event account admin: bookkeeping; bank fees; copies; postage; shared event expenses
Balance: (512,148.94)




2:04 BM
BiMbi1

Abthuil Hisls

Touaim ﬂugnr n Immﬁvumm Bistilet
dldvey 8

uur Hl uh

b2y - V}'\llqlll Grsdit Unlon
Toldl Chueking/Bavings
toliil Burksht Asasta

Flaod As
i’ﬁn « OMies Eu%um it
W20 « Wk 8ite Bavalopiisit

Total Fixed Assuls
TOTAL ABBETE
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liakiitl

abllitios
Currant Liabilitios
Aceoltits Payablo
2000 « Aseolitts Payable

Total Accouits Payiblo
Total Current Llabilities
Total Lidbilitios

Bqultz
32000 « Unrostrictod Not Assots
Not Ineome

Total Etjulty
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nuv 4, 18

220, 742,60
b6, 414,52

_ imrusra

277,057.42

3,667.64
2529044

29,190.08

108, 260,50

21 44821

24 4db 21

21,448.24

21,448.21

152,830.05
131,977.24

284 807.29

Page 1




f4:40 AM Totitisim Biusiness iproveiisht Distiet

40 Protit & Loss - FY19
Avihi] Bifsls _ Novettilier 2018

Nisw 11 Jul = Nov 18
IHeoty
{?uu tHlb hurnmuu 227, 438.40 sua.ua.gu
o0 « Intarust lHeoie 518 b6.47
Totul lHeois 227,641 .18 30 A8 47
Expuian
B0 - StaMing 17.452.99 114,061.18
BA00 « Adininlatrative
B89 « Othisk Aditli 0.00 4,261.40
ngu «Glly oLKlIInanI Aditilth Fuo B34, 85 5,000.00
b ﬂ-hdnh (1) 415 8, 4b
8120 « Audit .00 1,163.00
520 ﬁuukkuwmn 240,40 1,430,600
BA4D « OMles Bupplios 12.80 424 49
8180 - Poatige & Coplos 71.68 1,068.38
5160 « Ront _ 700.00 3,500.00
Bi68 !lorlﬂl Unit 0.00 180,00
8180 « Tolopliohe 166,80 1421.72
BAUB « Travel & Entoraliont 6,88 217.48
8190 « Tochnology Bupport 50.00 - 220000
Total B100 « Adiiinistidtive 2,112.44 17,494 40
5200 « Resoarch & Education
B2885 - Btratogic Planilng 8,666.00 #,666.00
6240 + Rosoarch 0.0 26.04
5210 « Bimith Travel Roports 0.00 6,700.00
5240 « Organizational Momborships 0.00 3,485.00
5220 « Traning & Education 136.37 711.22
Totdl 8200 « Roswvdrch & Education 8,802.37 19,671.18
5250 « Wub Site
5260 + Now Wobsite 0.00 5,014.50
5270 « Malntenance & Enhanceronts 0.00 775.34
5200 - BEO & SEM 0.00 494,89
Total 5260 « Wob Site 0.00 6,284,73
5400 + Consumer Markultni
5405 + Photo and Video Library 0.00 2,509.00
5440 « Creative Services 0.00 16,000.00
54850 - Modia Buy Online 4,000.00 8,500.00
5460 + Travel Show Attendance 0.00 3,795.00
8480 « Alrport Displays 75.00 500.00
5420 E-Markoting 0.00 405.20
5496 « Visitor Guide & Niche Brochures 0.00 325.00
Total 5400 - Consumer Marketing 4,075.00 32,124.20
5500 + Event Marketing
5548 « Events Oporations Managemaont 0.00 6,000.00
5501 + Dragon Boat 5,679.88 18,377.86
5504 « Winter Event 7,100.23 7,100.23
5549 - Other Event Marketing 1,000.00 2,675.00
Total 5500 - Event Marketing 13,780.09 34,153.09
5850 - Meetings & Conventions
5565 « Meeting Planner Shows 0.00 7,617.06
5567 + Meeting Planner FAM 0.00 22017
5570 - Meeting Planner Incentive Progm 1,765.21 6,357.62
5574 - M&C Collateral, Website 94,00 94.00
5583 - Customer Relationship Mgmt Syst 1,500.00 3,000.00
5575 « Advertising/Enews 0.00 178.78

Page 1




16 AM Tolka Blslsss Imbrav:mqﬂi Blatrlst

oAhar Profit & A Loss «
Asishil Hitals By bk 2618
Nuv 4l Jul < Now 18
ol B680 - Muslings & Gonviliohs 4,450.24 17,487.64
B II
B e
B - Inp I' bhaniod Mrehatdios bbb C Zd
totl B086 « Publiclly C {{ua IR RLIRE:
total Exputisy du 700,43 245 117 48
Net Ineoitie A78,440.78 149, 300.99




2:40 PM

Bty
Atthiil Bitgls

m lbn unuu
b I lm Hasm
tolill Ineoitie

Ex
%%ﬂu + Blting

BA00 « Aditllatrative
200+ Rosoareh & Education
260 « Wob 8ite
BADY « CoHauer Markotiy
BBOO « Everit Matkotiiy
BB - Mootings & Conventions
B6B0 « Publicity
Total Exponse
Net Iteotie

Pio HLTu
iy

Tuﬁrlnm iualrvn Imaruvummt ¥

Ltdget vu. Ae i
throtigh

vittibior 2018

Pl

Jul < Now 18 Biid ot § tvur Budgl %% ol Budgot

ssd.ui.gu HUE, 0o, b <211, 558,60 66 1%
a7 e S

304 468 47 IRV ) -211,504.54 65, 1%
113,681.45 248,060.00 -A2d,038.85 47.9%
17,49d.40 24,000.00 414,505 60 60,3%
19,671.18 18,500.00 107118 105.6%
b,264.73 37,000.00 -30,715.27 17.0%
42,2420 80, 500,00 48,3750 49.9%
34,163,600 94,000,00 -50, 48,61 36.7%
17,467.89 80,0000 -82,632.37 21.7%
4,161 12 30,000.00 -25,838,08 13.0%
24511748 B06,000.00 -360,682.52 A0.4%
149, 3080.90 0,00 149,300,09 100.0%

Page 1




KCVB PEL by Class
Jamuary through “_ﬂgﬂzu
Dragon Pond indoor WMOTED Meetings vC
Boat ‘Hockey Spartan Socoer Grant Conv WMerch Brochure Admin aRes TOTAL
nrome
407500 - Program Revenue 185380 DD 307 81 19B.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,900.00 0.00 0.00 6,259.61
470000 - Special Events 6653062 -1,100.00 9.601.00 10,870.00 0.00 32,820.70 4250 0.00 0.00 0.00 118,764.82
4400.00 - Grarts & Contribations D00 0.00 0.00 D.0D 4.934.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,934.00
241000 - EDRevenue 14 57986 22 000.00 36.100.23 D.0D 0.0D 13,765.21 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 6.000.00 94,445.30
Total income 8296428 20500.00 46.,009.04 11,068.00 4534.00 46,585,91 4250 3,900.00 2,000.00 6,000.00 224,403.73
Gross Profit 8296428 20,300.00 46,009.04 11,068.00 493400 46,585.91 4250 3,900.00 2,000.00 6,000.00 224,403.73
Trpense
S000.00 - Direct Program 5550623 5336.11 312049 12,354.87 5.,709.00 22554.84 0.00 0.00 295 0.00 132.668.91
5500 00 - Salasies & Fmpl Bensfits 289338 0.00 D.00 D.0D D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,893.38
506000 - Bank Fees & Sec Chos D00 D.00 D.0D 175 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 546.98 0.00 548.73
5260 .00 - insurance 394575 -398.43 1561.75 968.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,077.82
5160.00 - Contribertions & Scholor. 5573.00 0.00 4557.00 0.0D 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,130.00
552000 - Professional Fees 1023735 B8,398.74 D.00 7.735.51 D.00 650.00 0.00 2,191.89 4.438.01 2,750.00 36,401.50
5360 00 - Mestings 48022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 480.22
550000 - Printing 8 Publications D00 D.oD D.00 36394 0.00 138.95 0.00 1,608.11 0.00 0.00 2.111.00
$400.00 - Wiscelianeous 1.084,88 40.00 BO4.49 D.0D 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,939.37
S420.00 - Dffice 0100 24322 0.0D 344999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2575.78 0.00 6,268.99
ST40.D0 - Trawel 323347 12.00 73 386.14 173.06 23,005.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,132.38
TotaiExpense 825965428 1363164 3844988 25.260.95 5,882.06 46.349.77 0.00 3,800.00 7.563.72 2.750.00 226,652.30
et Income 0.00 726836 755916 -14,192 95 848 06 236.14 42.50 100.00 -5,563.72 3,250.00 -2,248.57

Page 1of 1



KAITSPFL TONVENTIDN B VISITOR'S BUREAU
TVENTBALANTES

DRAGDN PDND SPARTAN
BDAT HDCKEY RACE

2077 Balance Forwand ID51151 1435BR?  (755916)

Januany 2018 37458340 20567865 D.0D
Febuary 2018 {435000) (1.41602) D.DD
Niah 2008 =5500) {G,05536) 3.200.00
April 2DI8 3,05D.00 (5B2B2) 23100564
Wiay 2D1B ISB.0D DOD (2637236)
Jome 2008 730955 (26B.75) (11B8.75)
Julby 20%8 491136 D00 (350.00)
“August 2018 186127 D.0D D.OD
September 20018 (ED,0Z3BD) (5,000.00) D.0D
Ortober 2018 BBITS7 B3534) D.OD
‘November 2008 i1imrs DD 710023
Becember 2008 DD D.OD D.0D
Defered Revenus™

TVENTBALANTES 1051151 2 21,6271B D.0D

“Eeferred revenee s Iisted onthe balance sheet as a payable, berause the event was cancelled, and registrations will be carryed over .

‘income will B2 recorded the samme calendar year as the event is held.

INDDDR
SDCCER

16,752 85
1,057.50
(4,7B6356)
(5,71D.14)
(120.00)
D.0D
583.75)
D.0D
D.0D
{(70.00)
D.0D
D.00
D.0D

255950

MTGS &

VvC

BWD MOTBD

CONV MERCH  BROCHURE  GRANT
(236.19) 38.00 000 165824
0.0D 1.00 0.00 (948.06)
10,000.0D 0.00 0.0D 0.00
(1,237.47) 0.00 0.00 0.00
(9,991 86) 0.00 0.00 0.00
(299.74) 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0D 2.00 0.0D 0.00
0.0D 0.00  1,200.00 0.00
0.0D 1050  2,700.00 0.00
0.0D 5.00 0.0D 0.00
0.0D 1150  (3,800.00) 0.00
176521 1250 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.0D 0.00 0.00
0.00 BD.50 100.00 710.18

aRES

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,250.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,250.00

ADMIN

(6,585.22)
(744.78)
(575.05)

870.61
(414.04)
(366.98)

(2,062.69)
(470.55)
(416.98)
(688.57)
(404.10)
(290.59)

0.00

(12,148.94)

TOTAL

28,938.90
57,492.71
(927.63)
(12,568.36)
16,041.92
(26,881.68)
4,298.01
5,290.81
4,154.79
(63,527.37)
4,669.63
9,708.60
0.00

26,690.33



blscovER kALISRELL

Blscovil Kellspell Fall/ Wikter Deceitibet 2018 Repoit

Bkc 01, 4018 = Dk 3 2018

PHODUCTIONS

OVERALL:

$5,073.57 366,274 1,650 0.45% 8 584

HPEND IMPRESSICNS clicks (n(] CONVERSIONS ENGAGED SES8IONS

IMPHESSIONS/ELIEKS /... BY CREATIVE CATEGONRY

Diapshary N/A N/A N/A N/A
FI/0G WA, UT, I N/A N/A N/A N/A
Samch 433 25 1.95% 3
FiI/10 Winter Video 112,929 345 0.32% 1
FI/H3 Wistter Stath: 252,72 1,260 0.50% G
SOCIAL (FACEBOOK):
L6 Discover Kallapall . L8, Discovar Rallspall B hesover Kadspel

Tou Ave Mol Dory o Bebive O Whal Livitted

You Aid Not Going to Bakeve © Whal Landed on O Top SWiner Uit~ B0 0 W

ohOutTop BWinks/ Listl ~ &8 0 W
-

- S g N
AP dringol -]

Hiy e ASCOverRakapel com x
Enjoy Yourael in Kaliapall, [ LEARN MOAE | MTTP AWWWDBCOVERKALL.,
Mt g Ouit Tops B Winlet Activitien [ Caaii none |
List AR
0 .
Qi o
13 Lika Commant Share 2

Commet

$2,638.49 144,268 1,497 1.04% 4 201

SPEND IMPRESSIONS CLICKS CTR CONVERSIONS ENGAGED SESSIONS

IMPRESSIONS BY DEVICE IMPRESSIONS BY WEEK

B.A4% 49,5k
10.1%

7K

26,8k

12.4%

8! o

"
5.0'1'
o™

81.5%

®
v
®
W DESKTOP M PHONE M TABLET

al

PROPRIETARY & CONFIDENTIAL PAGE10F 4



CoVER kALIGEEL

Dlseever kellspell Fdll/Wiktel Deceitiber 2018 Repoit
bls

ELIEkE By HEVIEE ELIEKE HY WEkK

0.0% avi
16.6%

L f ]

in?

124

- (<] [<] e, <]
HOA% -) [ H 4 %
# th W
B bkaktop @ bHoNE @ tAuLEt

IMPHESSIONS/SPEND BY WEEK

50.1k 701

7.8k 4558

8.0k $in

12.8k $1tia

B [MPHESSIONS B SPEND

IMPRESSIONS BY REGION

LOCATION PSRN

Alberta 72,681

Washington 49,289

ldaho 21,288
I iish Cohnis.. 89
I Ortaarlo B0
I Montuna 73
I Prinee Edword L. 57
I Quebec 39
I Oregon 35
I Manitobo 29

PROPRIETARY & CONFIDENTIAL

PAGE 20OF 4



Blseavet kellspell Fell/ Wikter Decetibet 2018 Repoit

DlsCOVER KALISRPELL BEC 01, 2018 - DEC 31, 2018

BOCIAL (INSTAGHAM):

Tnstistprtiin bubeapuin

Wseoveth hepaherenisns

$2,103.59 221,373 128 0.06% 1 54
SPEND IMPRESSIGNS cLIckS cth CONVERSIONS ENGAGED SESSIONS
IMPRESSIONS HY DEVICE IMPHESSIONS HY WEEK
1ok
Ha.0k
51.3k
an.7k

2%
M PHONE W tABLEt

CLICKS BY DEVICE cLicks BY WEEK

15.6% Ly

35

24

B4.4%
W PHONE W TABLET

PROPRIETARY & CONFIDENTIAL PAGE 3OF 4



Blscevel kellspell Edll/Wikter Becetibet 2018 Hepor

BlstovER kALISRELL

BEC 01, 2018 - DEC 41, 2014

IMBHERSICING /SRENE By WhE

{dak
1.6k
bil.ok

9.0k

IMPREBSIONS BY REGION

B IMPHESSIONS ® SPEND

LT}

Saai

{anb

LFFG)

@
%

Albarin
Waashiriggton
L

132,668
66,863

21,686

SEARCH:

$331.49 633

SPEND IMPRESSIONS

IMPRESSIONS /CLIEKS/.. BY KEYWORD

25

CLIcks

3.95%

CTR

$13.26

cPC

1.2

AVG, POSITION

 IMPHESSIONS/CLICK/... BY KEYWOMD
Mo +Trip
Wisht +Moittong
+Montana +Vacation
Vialt Montana
lhmmvm
lmu‘rrp
Ia-ldqnlnm
| rotspen vocation

IMPRESSIONS BY DEVICE

238

CLICKS BY WEEK

162
148
k1)

30

6.6%

W DESKTOP W PHONE W TABLET

53.4%

§ s
al
@_ﬁ.

e

"

PROPRIETARY & CONFIDENTIAL

PAGE 4OF 4



Buceitibet 4 - 44, 2044

biscovet Kallshel toltipdrad to tHe Brevicus pitod

Fusabisek
IMPHESSIONS
50,000

25,000
0
12/02/2018 12/06/2018 12/10/2018 12/14/2018 12/18/2018 12/22/2018 12/28/2018 12/30r2018
12/04/2018 12/08/2018 12/112/2018 127182018 12/20/2018 12/24/2018 12/28/2018
ol Iitipr.
IMBRESSIONS HEACH LiFETIME PaGE Likks
DISCOVER KALISPELL DISCOVER KALISPELL DISCOVER KALISPELL
430,524 357,012 35,758
A 48.0% »A2o% L RET
HEACH

DISCOVER KALISPELL

40.000
20.000
0
12/02/2018 12/06/2018 12/10/2018 12/14/2018 12/18/2018 12/22/2018 12/26/2018 12/30/2018
12/04/2018 12/08/2018 12/12/2018 12/16/2018 12/20/2018 12/24/2018 12/28/2018
M Reach
PAGE VIEWS REMOVED FANS ENGAGED USERS
DISCOVER KALISPELL DISCOVER KALISPELL DISCOVER KALISPELL
864 76 4,391
»202% +-6.2% & -13.0%

Facebook Boosted Posts Performance

Made with gwudo 115




Blscovet Kellspel

Buuils Ayl
8,358 26,853
A dtds A Bl

o T S wocereion

Lattieliigh pego puth Ussts  Pagoviows % Hew sanalois
/ 1812 8200 Ho24 9
fip=6-wiletlst/ pode  dg7d B 25
rgutitig-hete/ 441 768 EN R
reutdootdotivities/winte-fuh/ 260 674 B4.34 9
Jeldy-tHps/ 2 LE] 09
Jevehls-listing/wintereverts/ asb B59 B0.27%
Jevatitaslisting/ a8 552 77.81%
fieetings/ 1" 459 46,159
/shopiplng/ 275 458 #5.57 %
Aodging/ 5 448 504

9942 26,080 BoAdw

City Usera Pages / seasion
Calgary 1,159 14

Kalispell 851 7.62

Spokane 430 1.26

(not set) 413 1.44

Seattle a70 151

Salt Lake City 327 1.67

Whitefish 202 2.06

Dallas 180 1.5

Coeur d'Alene 189 13

New York 155 1.6

9,600 2,53

Made with Swydo

1M - DISCOWERKALISPE "'

HisiiHio rity
g0
Bd.69
72.08%
4501 %
0%
64,85
650,01 %
d8.48%
75,05 %
0%

68,41 %

Dicatiber 1 - 31, 2014
cottpdred to tHe Brevicus petid

Avd, sEasloN bUHAHOEN

AV DISCAVERKALISPELL COM - LSCOVERIALISHE
1t B6s
LREFIN
Avy sunslon duration  Pages / sesalon
diti 128 5.8
128 1.24
{in 168 2,08
2t ds 2,40
2h B 228 221 87
1m 20s 178
{mds 1.68
271 288 45,41
1128 167
47Tmdgs 7487
1im aba 2.84
Avy. sasslon duration
2ds
Bmds
Bs
26s
d4s
53s
1maBs
358
228
im2s
1m 368
3/3




HEPy

NW Hefglohdl App
Pleltf Alt Pitit Dut
Motitdid DECA

2019 Wildetess Risk Matageriert Conbererice
US Wheat Assoldtes Seiiitar Meetiiy
[ternationdl Cadet Exchange Prograts

2019 Mt Nationdl Guard Anrual Cotference

2019 PNWER

2020 Presidents Sumit
tatel Marketing System
North Atetlcdan Rall Car

2020 USS 5t, Paul Assoclation
2019 Putpose Driven Tours

NW Wildlite Federation

2019 IhHovate Montana Symposiutm
2020 International Bear Assoclation

2020 POMA
2020 NWPPA
HTEC

2018 REP's

Propiossd
Batus

My

My
Febitidty
September
Jute

July

June
Noveriber
Jure
Mateh
Juhe
September
August
Septetmber
October
September
June
September
July

Yedr  Status

2014 Hate Aubtes
2019 Hate Huotes
2020 Lost

2014 No respotse
2019 Lost

2018 FalrBridge

2019 Lost

2019 Lost

2020 Cancelled

2018 Cdneelled

2018 Varlous

2020 Hotel hot chosen
2019 BW Flathead Lake
2019 Hotel not chosen
2019 Lost

2020 Red Lion

2020 TBD

2020 THD

2019 Hilton







